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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS
OCTOBER 9, 2007

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N.
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, October 9, 2007,
commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Michael L. Williams and Commissioners Victor G.
Carrillo and Elizabeth A. Jones were present. Chairman Williams presided.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL - HEARINGS SECTION

GAS SERVICES PROTESTED

1. GUD No. 9685: Complaint filed by CIMA Energy, Ltd. against TEPPCO Crude Oil
Pipeline, L.P. and request for order granting access to transport crude oil. Chairman
Williams and Commissioner Jones voted to grant the motion for rehearing in order to
dismiss the complaint with prejudice. Commissioner Carrillo voted no.

2. GUD No. 9732: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division, gas cost review in
compliance with GUD Nos. 8664 and 9400. The Commission unanimously approved
the prudence standard as set forth in the Gulf States Utilities case.

3. GUD Nos. 9736, 9738, 9739, 9743, 9744, and 9750: petitions for review of
municipal rate actions regarding Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division's Interim Rate
Adjustment. The Commission took no action on this item.

GAS SERVICES UNPROTESTED

4. GUD No. 9670 (and consolidated cases): Petition for de novo review of the reduction
of the gas utility rates of Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division by the City of Blue
Ridge, Caddo Mills, et. al.; Atmos Energy Corporation Statement of Intent to change
rates in the Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division Gas Utility System; and petition for
review from the actions of municipalities denying rate request: Request of Atmos
Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division, to return original bonds filed with the Railroad
Commission. This item was unanimously approved.

OIL AND GAS PROTESTED

S. O&G 0249258: Wagner Oil Company to consider an exception to SWR 37 for the
Rasmussen Lease, Well No. 2, Wildcat (00006001) Field, Bruce Roy (Yegua)
(12599700) Field, Wharton County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved
the application.
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6. O&G 09-0250655: Sanco Operating Company enforcement action regarding
Ferguson, L. A. (086220) Lease, Well No. 1351, Bartons Chapel, S (Congl. 4850)
(05974300) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of Rule 14(b)(3). The Commission
unanimously approved the enforcement order.

7. O&G 03-0251480: Sterling Expl. & Prod. Co., LLC enforcement action regarding
(819006) Operator, State Tract 194 (109886) Lease, Well No. 5, Matagorda Bay, NE
(Miocene 1400) (58196315) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2)
and 14(b)(3). The Commission unanimously approved the enforcement order.

8. O&G 0253549: Devon Energy Production Co.'s appeal of staff ruling that exception
to Statewide Rule 37 for Well No. 1H, Sewell B- Currie (SA) Production Sharing
Agreement Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Wise County could not be
approved administratively without notice to affected interests. This item was pulled by
the applicant.

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

9. GUD No. 9579: Meridian Resources & Exploration, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations 49 CFR §195.5, 49 CFR §195.402(a), 49 CFR
§195.420(b), and 49 CFR 8§195.573(a)(i at the MR & E/Matagorda Bay Unit,
Matagorda County, Texas.

10. LP-Gas Docket No. 1850: Waller County Butane Co. enforcement action for
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules, §3.2.5 and §2.2.1.3 of the NFPA 58, Garrett Nemee,
15603 Sandtrap Drive, Waller, Waller County, Texas.

11. LP-Gas Docket No. 1923: Lemens Grill Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Cashway West, Inc., Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

12. O&G 09-0251596: XTO Energy Inc. enforcement action regarding Ogletree Unit
Lease Well No. 1H (0612292) Permit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) (65280200) Field,
Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16(b).

13. O&G 09-0250190: Trans-Pecos Resources, Inc. enforcement action regarding East
Vogtsberger Unit (13356) Lease, Archer County Regular (03446001) Field, Archer
County, Texas. Violation of Rule 73.

14. O&G 10-0252076: Cameo Oil Company, Inc. enforcement action regarding
Crutchfield (04459) Lease, Well No. 3W, Panhandle Carson County Field (68845001)
Field, Carson County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2) and 46(j).

15. O&G 09-0249590: Z&G Operating enforcement action regarding Hawley (00379)
Lease, Well Nos. 2, 6, 7, 8 & 9 Archer County Regular (03446001) Field, Archer
County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1), (2), and (3); 13(b)(1)(B); and 46(j).
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16. O&G 06-0243720: Circle Ridge Production, Inc. enforcement action regarding
Smith, J. E. (05936) Lease, Well Nos. 01 & 1 WD, Hitts Lake, West (7410) (41719500)
Field, Smith County, Texas. Violation of Rule 14(b)(2).

17. O&G 03-0251481: Sterling Expl. & Prod. Co., LLC enforcement action regarding
(819006) Operator, State Lease 59455 (09707) Lease, Well No. 3U, High Is. Blk.
24L(FB-C, CM-11) (41209120) Field, High Is-IB County, Texas. Violation of Rules
14(b)(2) and 14(b)(3).

18. O&G 03-0251482: Sterling Expl. & Prod. Co., LLC enforcement action regarding
(819006) Operator, State Lease 59455 (047121) Lease, Well No. 2 L, State Lease 59455
(047266) Lease, Well No. 4, State Lease 59455 (047122) Lease, Well No. 5 L, High Is.
Blk. 24L (FB-C, HC) (41209200) Field, High Is-1B. County, Texas. Violation of Rules
14(b)(2) and 14(b)(3).

19. O&G 09-0252457: Tema Oil and Gas Company enforcement action regarding
Green Lease Well No. 2H (0638997) Permit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) (65280200)
Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of Rule 5(c).

20. O&G 01-0244030: UHC Petroleum Corporation enforcement action regarding
Powell, J. D. (076711) Lease, Well No. 1, Rocky Creek, S. (Georgetown) (77763300)
Field, Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2); and 36(d)(1)(M).

21. O&G 01-0244592: UHC Petroleum Corporation enforcement action regarding
S.E.M. McKnight (076712) Lease, Well No. 1, Rocky Creek, S. (Georgetown) (77763300)
Field, Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2); 8(d)(1);
36(c)(5)(B)(1); and 36(c)(6)(A)()-

22. 0&G 09-0250192: RB Energy, Ltd. Enforcement action regarding Warren (05039)
Lease, Well Nos. 12, 16, 19, 21, 22, 26, 27, & 32, Prechel, F. W. (05676) Lease, Well
Nos. 2 & 4, Wichita County Regular (97155001) Field, Wichita County, Texas.
Violation of Rules 14(b)(2) and 14(b)(3).

23. O&G 01-0246565: Camino Agave, Inc. enforcement action regarding Northeastern
Farming Co. (185504) Lease, Well No. 2, Del Monte (San Miguel 3300) (24040800)
Field, Zavala County, Texas. Violation of Rule 14(d)(12).

24. O&G 09-0248077: Savana Oil and Gas enforcement action regarding Hill #1
(26953) Lease, Well No. 01, Anarene (Mississippi Limestone) (02519500) Field, Archer
County, Texas. Violation of Rules 17(a) and 46(a).

25. O&G 01-0252392: Sabinal Resources, Inc. enforcement action regarding Bendele,
A. H. (034205) Lease, Well No. 2, Taylor-Ina (Anacacho) (88534500) Field, Medina
County, Texas. Violation of Rule 5(c) and 16(b).

26. O&G 09-0251606: Rife Energy Operating, Inc. enforcement action regarding
Inglish D Lease Well No. 2 (0624090) Permit, Inglish D Lease, Well No. 3 (0625575)
Permit, Craig-Muncaster Lease, Well No. 6 (0616353) Permit, Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) (65280200) Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of Rules 16(b) and 73.
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27. O&G 09-0251605: Rife Energy Operating, Inc., enforcement action regarding,
Inglish B Lease Well No. 1 (0625892) Permit, Inglish B Lease Well No. 2 (0627214)
Permit, Inglish Lease Well No. 5 (0616359) Permit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale)
(65280200) Field, Cooke County, Texas. Violation of Rules 16(b) and 73.

28. O&G 09-0251281: Clark Operating Inc. enforcement action regarding Hunt, F. C.
(06427) Lease, Well Nos. 2W, 4 & 5, West (96488001) Field, Wichita County, Texas.
Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 14(b)(3); and 46(j).

29. O&G 09-0247273: Alco Oil & Gas Co. LLC, enforcement action regarding East
Holliday Parkey Sand Unit (00963) Lease, Holliday, East (42205001) Field, Archer
County, Texas. Violation of Rule 8(d)(1).

30. O&G 08-0252389: Johnston, David Mahlon enforcement action regarding Cowden
-C- (30699) Lease, Harper (39176001) Field, Ector County, Texas. Violation of Rule
8(d)(1).

31. O&G 09-0251603: Peterson, Don Company enforcement action regarding
Henderson, C. C. -A- (03409) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 7, 11, & 13, Jack County Regular
(45274001) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of Rule 46(a).

32. O&G 8A-0252385: Platinum Exploration Inc. enforcement action regarding Peck
"A" (68496) Lease, Seminole, W. (Leonard) (82233600) Field, Gaines County, Texas.
Violation of Rule 8(d)(1).

33. O&G 7B-0251696: Double Eagle Petroleum Corp enforcement action regarding
Prochnow (167277) Lease, Well No. 1, Weatherford, SW. (Strawn) (95590300) Field,
Parker County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 14(b)(3); and 3(1), (2), and (3).

OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED
CONSENT AGENDA
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

34. O&G 0252703: Bepco, L.P. to consider an exception to SWR 37 for the Slaughter,
S. A. "B" Lease, Well No.33, Slaughter Field and for the Hefner, R. A. Lease, Well
No.8H, Slaughter Field, Hockley County, Texas.

35. O&G 0252728: Bepco, L.P. to consider an exception to SWR 37 for the Slaughter,
S. A. "B" Lease, Well No. 29H, Slaughter Field and for the Barry Unit Lease, Well No.6,
Slaughter Field, Hockley County, Texas.

36. O&G 0252732: Bepco, L.P. to consider an exception to SWR 37 for the Slaughter,
S. A. "B" Lease, Well No.42, Slaughter ABD Field and for the Coe, A. E. Lease, Well No.
13H, Slaughter Field, Hockley County, Texas.

37. O&G 0252817: Bepco, L.P. to consider an exception to SWR 37 for the Sun-
Denton Lease, Well No. 8H, Slaughter Field and the Coe, A. E. Lease, Well No. 18,
Slaughter Field, Hockley County, Texas.
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38. O&G 0252733: Bepco, L.P. to consider an exception to SWR 37 for the Slaughter,
R.I. Jr. Tr. 33 Lease, Well No. 39, Slaughter Field and for the Coe, A. E. Lease, Well
No. 21H, Slaughter Field, Hockley County, Texas.

39. O&G 02-0252720: Petrohawk Operating Company to amend the field rules for the
Fifteen Mile Creek (Wilcox) Field, Goliad and De Witt Counties, Texas.

40. O&G 04-0252574: Bepco, L.P. to consider consolidation of the Patios (Vx Q) and
Wildcat Fields into a single field to be known as the Patios (Vx Cons.) Field, and to
adopt a correlative interval and a two-factor allocation formula for the proposed
consolidated field, Brooks County, Texas.

41. O&G 04-0252642: EOG Resources, Inc. to amend the field rules for the Nine Mile
Point (Consol. Fld.) Field, Aransas County, Texas.

42. O&G 04-0252707: BP America Production Company to consider a net gas-oil ratio
for their Schuster Oil Unit (13381), Well No. 1, Donna (Upper Morin) (25318875) Field,
Hidalgo County, Texas.

43. O&G 04-0252833: Petrohawk Operating Company to expand the correlative
interval for the CD Nabors (Vicksburg) Field, Starr County, Texas.

44. O&G 09-0251287: L-R Production enforcement action regarding Calvin, O. (01337)
Lease, Well Nos. A 2, A7, & A9, Wainwright (Gunsight) (94670500) Field, Archer
County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 14(b)(3); and 46(j).

45. O&G 10-0253238: Forest Oil Corporation to rename the Frye Ranch (Granite Wash
"A") Field as the Frye Ranch (Consolidated) Field, to expand the correlative interval,
and to adopt field rules for the field, Wheeler County, Texas.

46. O&G 7B-0252536: Powell Properties, Inc. to consider an MER for its Thompson
"G" Lease, Well No. 3, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas.

47. O&G 7C-0252541: Paint Rock Operating, LLC to consider permanent field rules for
the Millersview, W. (Tannehill) (61577380) Field, Concho County, Texas.

48. O&G 7C-0252928: FIML Natural Resources, LLC to amend field rules, Adams-
Baggett Ranch (Canyon Sd.) Field, Crockett County, Texas.

49. O&G 8A-0252996: Apache Corporation to consider an MER for the Ryan, John P.
Trustee (66239) Lease, Well No. 1, Emerald (Silurian) (28873500) Field, Yoakum
County, Texas.

50. O&G 7C-0252941: Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc. to consider an MER for the
Munro "16" Lease, (16178), Well No. 5, Wayne-Harris (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County,
Texas.

51. O&G 08-0252994: Thompson, J. Cleo to consider a new field designation for the
Fasken Ranch 34 Lease, Well No. 3, to be known as the Golden Corral (Delaware) Field
and to adopt temporary field rules for the proposed field, Reeves County, Texas.

5
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52. O&G 10-0253071: Fortay, Inc. to Consider a new field designation for the Bryant,
Malcolm Lease, Well No. 1, to be known as the Lathem, SE (Des Moines) Field, and to
adopt temporary field rules for the proposed field, Hartley County, Texas.

53. O&G 05-0253179: Valence Operating Company to consolidate the Simsboro, N.
(Bossier Sd.), Simsboro, N. (Cotton Valley), Simsboro, N. (Cotton Valley C) and Reed
(Haynesville Cons.) Fields into the Teague (CV-Bossier Cons.) Field, Freestone County,
Texas.

54. O&G 02-0253247: Hughes, Dan A. Company, L.P. for the recommendation of a
tight gas formation for the Wilcox Formation Cosden, West (Wilcox 9500) (20876832)
Field, Bee County, Texas.

55. O&G 03-0253418: Union Gas Operating Company for the recommendation of a
tight gas formation for the Wilcox Formation Buna, West (Wilcox) (13292332) Field,
Jasper County, Texas.

56. O&G 03-0253634: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Porter-porter "C" Unit
(21371) Lease, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733500) Field, Burleson County, Texas.

57. O&G 03-0253635: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Narwhal Unit (24217)
Lease, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733500) Field, Burleson County, Texas.

58. O&G 03-0253636: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Lentz Unit (14113)
Lease, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733500) Field, Washington County, Texas.

59. O&G 03-0253637: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Knox, J. (24037) Lease,
Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733500) Field, Lee County, Texas.

60. O&G 03-0253638: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Double Diamond Unit
(22930) Lease, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733500) Field, Robertson County, Texas.

61. O&G 03-0253639: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to
Statewide Rule 50 to Approve or certify an EOR project for the Scamardo Unit (23472)
Lease, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733500) Field, Robertson County, Texas.

62. O&G 04-0251907: Greehey & Company, Ltd. for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation for the Frio Formation Nichols (2950) (65440495) Field, Hidalgo County,
Texas.

63. O&G 04-0253406: Newfield Exploration Company for the recommendation of a
tight gas formation for the Wilcox Formation Tigre Grande (12000) (89910500) Field,
Zapata County, Texas.

64. O&G 06-0253248: Southwestern Energy Prod. Co. for the recommendation of a
tight gas formation for the Travis Peak Formation Troup (Travis Peak) (91478500)
Field, Cherokee and Smith Counties, Texas.

6
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65. O&G 08-0251911: XTO Energy Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule 50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for the Goldsmith San Andres Unit (02020) Lease,
Goldsmith (35652001) Field, Ector County, Texas.

66. O&G 08-0251936: Bulldog Operating Company for the recommendation of a tight
gas formation for the Siluro-Devonian Formation Pamela (Silurian) (68721600) Field,
Reeves County, Texas.

67. O&G 7B-0253471: Square One Energy, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide
Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Hogtown-Moore Unit (23610)
Lease, Desdemona (24389001) Field, Eastland County, Texas.

68. O&G 8A-0253384: Rogers, S. K. Oil, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wade (62403) Lease, Whitharral (Clear
Fork, Lo.) (97057500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

69. O&G 8A-0253404: Texland Petroleum, L.P. to establish an entity for density for
the Welch Northeast Unit (60301) Lease, Welch (96062001) Field, Lynn and Dawson
Counties, Texas.

70. O&G 8A-0253416: Hess Corporation for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule 50
to approve or certify an EOR project for the Seminole San Andres Unit (60475) Lease,
Seminole (San Andres) (82225142) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

71. O&G 8A-0253633: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to Statewide
Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wasson South Clearfork Unit
(62865) Lease, Wasson 72 (95431001) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

72. O&G 8A-0253640: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
S0 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Combs, L. et al. (63855) Lease,
Yellowhouse, S. (San Andres) (99347500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

73. O&G 8A-0253641: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Myatt "A" (66584) Lease, Yellowhouse,
S. (San Andres) (99347500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

74. O&G 8A-0253642: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Bullington, R. (65934) Lease,
Yellowhouse, S. (San Andres) (99347500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

75. O&G 8A-0253643: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Combs, Sam (12301) Lease,
Yellowhouse, S. (San Andres) (99347500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

76. O&G 8A-0253644: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Amoco "17" (66299) Lease,
Yellowhouse, S. (San Andres) (99347500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

77. O&G 8A-0253645: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Durrett (65642) Lease, Yellowhouse, S.
(San Andres) (99347500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

7
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78. O&G 8A-0253646: Walsh Petroleum, Inc. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule
S50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Phillips, C. M. (11931) Lease,
Yellowhouse, S. (San Andres) (99347500) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

79. O&G 8A-0253653: Merit Energy Company for authority pursuant to Statewide
Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Jackson (Clearfork) Unit (68701)
Lease, Prentice (6700) (72995498) Field, Terry County, Texas.

80. Approval of the claim by Dewayne Jenkins dba FDJO Operating Company against
the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during State-funded plugging
operations on the following well: FDJO Operating Company (263920), Garlitz "36"
Lease (20422), Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas;
State-funded plug code 7B-15274.

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

81. O&G 01-0248984: Lease Rollover Operations, Inc. enforcement action regarding
(491890) Operator, Riggan, J. M., -A- (03203) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2 & 3, Pearsall
(Olmos -A-) (69981625) Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1), (2),
and (3); and 8(d)(1).

82. O&G 02-0250790: Burton, V.C. Oil & Gas, Inc. enforcement action regarding
Meyers Gas Unit (187537) Lease, Well No.1, Hope (Miocene 2950) (42528402) Field,
Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2); 21(j); and 8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I)-

83. O&G 08-0245716: D and B Oil enforcement action regarding Thompson (06799)
Lease, Pit Nos. 7743A, 7743E, B, C, & F, Toborg (90286001) Field, Crockett County,
Texas. Violation of Rule 8(d)(2).

84. O&G 7B-0249439: S & V Operating enforcement action regarding Kennedy, C.E.
(26301) Lease, Well No. 02, Coleman County Regular (19511001) Field, Kennedy, C. E.
(01290) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3 & 4, Talpa, North (Serratt) (88237666) Field, Coleman
County, Texas. Violation of Rule 73(i); and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.

85. O&G 7B-0250033: S & V Operating enforcement action regarding Kennedy, C. E.
(01290) Lease, Well No. 01, Talpa, North (Serratt) (88237666) Field, Coleman County,
Texas. Violation of Rules 14(b)(2) and 14(b)(3).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES

86. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §2.1, relating to Informal Complaint
Procedure, and new §2.5, relating to Informal Complaint Process Regarding Lost or
Unaccounted for Gas (LUG), and §2.7, relating to Administrative Penalties for Failure
to Participate, to implement House Bills 1920 and 3273, 80th Legislature (2007) (GUD
No. 9755). This item was pulled by the staff.
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87. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.50, relating to Enhanced Oil Recovery
Projects-Approval and Certification for Tax Incentive, to incorporate changes made by
House Bill (HB) 3732, 80th Legislature (2007), and §3.80, relating to Commission Oil
and Gas Forms, Applications, and Filing Requirements, to adopt a new form related to
HB 3732, amend Form P-17 and Form P-5LC, and delete Form P-17A, Form W-1X,
and the Franchise Tax Certification form (O&G Docket No. 20-0253665). The
Commission unanimously approved publishing the proposed rule amendments for a
30-day public comment period.

88. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §7.7003, relating to Administrative Penalties and Other
Remedies for Discrimination, and §7.7005, relating to Authority to Set Rates, to
implement House Bill 3273, 80th Legislature (2007) (GUD No. 9756). This item was
pulled by the staff.

89. Amendment of various rules in 16 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 8 to implement
changes to pipeline safety regulations regarding natural gas gathering, accident
reporting, enforcement penalties, and to update the adoption by reference of federal
pipeline safety standards (GUD No. 9757). The Commission unanimously approved
publishing the proposed amendments for a 30-day public comment period.

90. Amendment and repeal of existing rules and adoption of new rules in 16 Tex.
Admin. Code Chapters 9, 13, and 14, to update and clarify requirements regarding
LPG, CNG, and LNG licensing, examinations, and safety, and LPG training; and to
implement the provisions of House Bill 1170, 80th Legislature (2007), regarding the
notice that certain LPG licensees must provide to the purchaser or owner regarding
the modification of an LPG system by an unlicensed person (LPG Docket No. 1936).
The Commission unanimously approved publishing the proposed amendments for a
30-day public comment period.

91. Amendment and repeal of existing rules and adoption of new rules in 16 Tex.
Admin. Code Chapter 11 to establish fees sufficient to generate revenue to cover the
direct and indirect costs of the uranium mining regulatory program; to implement
existing duties for which there are no current counterparts in the rules; and to
implement House Bill 3837, 80th Legislature (2007) (SMRD 3-07). The Commission
unanimously approved publishing the amendments for a 30-day public comment
period.

92. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §9.10, relating to Rules Examination; §13.70,
relating to Examination Requirements and Renewals; and §14.2019, relating to
Certification Requirements to increase the fees charged for employee-level and
management-level LPG, CNG, and LNG examinations (LPG Docket No. 1920). The
Commission unanimously approved adoption of the amendments.

93. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §§12.147, 12.309, 12.337, 12.395, 12.681,
12.682, 12.688, 12.689, 12.693, and 12.816, relating to Reclamation Plan: Postmining
Land Uses; Terms and Conditions of the Bond; Topsoil: Redistribution; Revegetation:
Standards for Success; Public Hearing; Review of Notice of Violation or Cessation
Order; Determination of Amount of Penalty; Assessment of Separate Violations for
Each Day; Request for Hearing; and Liens (SMRD 1-07). The Commission deferred
this item and directed that it be presented at the next conference for further
consideration.
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
AFRED

94. Appointment to fill a vacancy on the Propane Alternative Fuels Advisory
Committee (AFRED Advisory Committee). The Commission unanimously approved the
new appointment to the committee.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

95. Recommendation that the Commission execute a contract with Russell and Sons
Construction Co., Inc. for the Sickenius Phase 1 AML Regrade Project. The
Commission unanimously approved executing the contract.

SAFETY DIVISION

96. Pipeline Safety Directive regarding the repair and/or replacement of compression-
type couplings. The Commission unanimously approved this item.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

97. Staff recommendation on petition for rulemaking to amend 16 Tex. Admin. Code
83.11, relating to Inclination and Directional Surveys Required, filed by W. D. (Bill)
Griffin, Griffin Consulting PLLC, on September 6, 2007. The Commission
unanimously approved the staff recommendation to deny the petition for rulemaking.

98. Oil Field Clean-Up Fund Fiscal Year 2007- 4th Quarter Well Plugging and Site
Remediation status report. The Commission accepted the report.

99. Approval of the Fiscal Year 2008 Oil Field Clean-Up Well Plugging and Site
Remediation budgets. The Commission unanimously approved the budgets.

COMMISSIONERS

Chairman Williams

100. Article by Mike Lee and Jeff Claassen, entitled “Railroad Commission Taken to
Task over Well Inspections,” in the September 30, 2007, issue of the Fort Worth Star-
Telegram. The Commissioners discussed this matter and took no formal action at this
time.

PUBLIC INPUT

101. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy

adopted on September 7, 2005. No member of the general public provided input.

The conference was adjourned at 11:45 am.
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